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October 11, 1985

Mr. James G. Keppler

Regional Administrator

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region [I1

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Enclosed is Revision 12 of the Seismic Category I Piping System Support

and Hanger Discrepancies Summary Report for the Davis-Besse Nuclear Power
Station Unit No. 1. The previous report title has been revised to reflect
the present inspection effort and results. Toledo Edison is updating this
report weekly and submitting it to your office to keep your Staff notified
of any new discrepancies, regardless of significance, which are identified

during our reinspection of piping system hangers or supports. For historical

purposes, this repbrt also continues to list discrepancies for which the
associated Nonconformance Report (NCR) or Surveillance Report (SR) has
been dispositioned by Engineering.

Very truly yours,

Cﬁtf?t;:lah "
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anclosure

cc: DB-1 NRC Resident Inspector
D. Danielson, NRC Region III
I. N, Jackiw, NRC Region III
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